Burnie, Rammiel

From: _@HistoricEngland.org.uk>

Sent: 01 March 2023 11:41

To: A12chelmsfordA120

Cc East of England Region; Harper, Sally

Subject: Historic England Representation 01 03 2023
Attachments: TR0O10060 Historic England ExQ1 01 03 2023.pdf
Categories: EO

Dear A12 Chelmsford to A120 Case work Team,

Historic England were unable to attend the Issue Specific Hearing today relating to Cultural Heritage. We would be pleased, however, to respond
to any questions from the ExA directed towards Historic England during the Hearing at the next deadline.

In terms of the ExQ1 issued on 20 January 2023 for Historic England (questions 11.01 and 11.03), we apologise that we did not address these
separately from our detailed Written Representation of 13 February 2023 — although we believe these were comprehensively answered in our
Representation.

For clarification, we have attached a table relating to these questions, directing the ExA to the relevant sections of our Written Representation.
We would ask the ExA to accept this letter as a ‘late submission’ from Historic England.

Thank you and kind regards,

Jess Tipper

Dr Jess Tipper MCIfA FSA (he/him)

M Monuments (Essex and Hertfordshire)

Historic England | Brooklands, 24 Brooklands Avenue, Cambridge, CB2 8BU
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